

**Connor Patrick Baker**  
**Film & TV Production – Editor, Videographer, PA, DOP**  
9 The Quillet, Neston, Cheshire, CH64 9QE.  
Tel: 0776 426 9673/0151 513 7478 email: connorbaker98@gmail.com  
**Member of GBFTE and BECTU**

### Personal statement

My key skills are as an Editor in Adobe Premiere, from assembling to Colourist and everything in between, Videography using a range of equipment, Writing and Video Production. I am an established Photographer and confident in the use of Adobe Creative Suite. I have worked as a Junior Video Editor and Videographer developing strong communication and teamwork skills honed through the production process and 5 years customer service work.

I am a graduate in Film and Television Production with extensive experience in the field, and have been successful as a professional photographer. I have a long term passion with film and television and I am committed to broadening my skill-set by working with like-minded individuals, and adding value to a dynamic team.

### Key skills

- Editing; **Adobe Premiere, After Effects** and Adobe **Creative suite, Avid** and **Final Cut Pro**
- Videography; **GH5, Red One, Canon 70D, Canon 6D, Red Dragon** including appropriate **lighting**.
- Photography; **Adobe Photoshop**; especially Fashion, Hair, Beauty and Make up including **encoding in different formats and uploading to the web to a variety of platforms**.
- Excellent **planning and organisation** leading to **Accuracy, Acuity** and **professionalism**.
- Proven leadership skills as Director and Producer in student productions, **Ambassador for INTOFilm**, and in Sports teams (Rugby and American Football)
- **Autodidactic learner (Green screen, Chromo key** and editing, videography, **sound/audio and lighting** for filming and photography, initially, self-taught)

### Work Experience

- December 2020- February 2021 – ASAP Vintage Clothing. Videographer/Photographer for social media platforms
- August-October 2020- Doll Beauty – videography, Editing for web site and tutorials
- April- July 2020 -'Sleepy Magical Bear' Film/Animation in aid of NHS- Lead Chromakey and Editor
- Sept 2018-July 2020- Edge Hill University-Social Media Manager , Videography and Photography
- January 2020 – ASAP Vintage Clothing, Photographer for new portfolio Instagram & Website
- June-July 2019 – Tiger Productions 'Curfew' Production Assistant
- 2018-2019- Costa Coffee (Ormskirk)
- September 2017 to May 2018 – Freelance Photo Editor for online portfolios
- 2016 –2017 – Costa Coffee (Neston)
- 2016-2017 – Chester Zoo Guest Experience Advisor
- 2015-2016 – Tesco Superstore Chester, customer service
- December 2014 – Eon Productions James Bond 'Spectre' Work Experience through INTOFilm

### Education

June 2020 - Film and Television Production BA (Hons) - Edge Hill University High 2:1 July 2016

July 2016 - BTEC National Extended Diploma Level 3 Distinction, Distinction, Merit.

July 2015 - BTEC National Diploma Level 3 (90 Credit) Year 1 - 2 Distinctions'

July 2014 - 7 GCSE's A-C including English, Maths and Science

### Relevant Courses/Training – Television and Film

- Camera Workshops- GH5/Canon 70D/Canon 6D/Red Dragon. Own Nikon D7200 & 3200
- Lens Workshop- Prime and zoom, understanding of metering, focal lengths.
- Directors/Writers Workshop – Carl Hunter Director and writer of '*sometimes, always, never*'
- Online Courses undertaken and current - Learning Adobe After Effects CC, Photoshop CC
- Ongoing YouTube collaborative training

### Hobbies & Interests

- Writing; stories for sketches, short films, comedy, making sure I include focused skills based work.
- Social Network – keeping on top of the work I do on a range of platforms
- Chester Romans American Football Team - Rookie
- Edge Hill University American Football Team- position Quarter-back
- Edge Hill University Rugby – Position – Scrum Half
- Writing stories/scripts for short movies/documentaries
- Film Making - I have converted my bedroom into a small studio with a green screen
- I have my own YouTube channel: Connor Baker - Trying to be funny. I am developing a new show; Uni-Chef: a guide for students to shop and cook effectively.

### References

Rosa Fong  
Senior Lecturer in Film and Television  
Creative Edge CE113 [Rosa.Fong@edgehill.ac.uk](mailto:Rosa.Fong@edgehill.ac.uk)  
+44 (0)1695 584817

Carl Hunter  
Film Director and Producer  
Senior Lecturer in Film and TV Production  
Creative Edge CE115 [Carl.Hunter@edgehill.ac.uk](mailto:Carl.Hunter@edgehill.ac.uk)  
+44 (0)1695 584124

Both referees at  
Edge Hill University  
St Helens Road  
Ormskirk Lancashire  
L39 4QP

